
 
 

To: Whom it my concern Date: 4/27/09 

From: Perry Dillon CC: 

Subject:  RF exposure limits and 

Vantage View Product line 

 

 

To Whom it may concern  

The Davis weather station : 

06357, FCCID# IR2DWW6357 

06351, FCCID# IR2DWW6351 

Are low power device and are meant to be mounted and not 

placed on the body.  

The power output is less than 15mW with an on time of 

7.8ms every 2.625 seconds. Or .3% on time in the 902-928 

MHz region. 

 

Thanks You 

P.Dillon 

3465 Diablo Ave 

Hayward Ca 94545 

Phone=510-732-9229 

Fax=510-732-9188 

Email   perryd@davisnet.com  

 


